

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 10:14 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint TTHM letter

ok, I'll put it in there.

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
 MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW
 PO Box 30242
 Lansing, MI 48909
 517-284-6644
 fax: 517-241-3571

For MORs, Lab Results & Reporting Forms:
DEQ-DWMA-Lansing@michigan.gov

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 10:13 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint TTHM letter

Adam,

I would like a table showing the 3 rounds of results the LRAA and the current OEL for each of the 8 sites, just for TTHM. I'm not getting a high LRAA of 99 ppb based on the info Mike had provided.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 08, 2014 1:48 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint TTHM letter

Adam, Steve

I made some tweaks to the draft letter for consideration and can be tweaked further as needed. Changes are noted in red.....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817